
ir. Les Payne 
Newsday 
550 Stewart Avenue 
Garden City, Mew yor}: 11530 

Dear Nr. Payne: 

I have received your letter of June 10, 1976, ana appreciate the continueg interest in the Murcer of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., which prompted you to write, 
You undoubtedly will be Pleased to }: .  Etheerning evidence recovered in Menphi seit to the FBI Laboratory for exaninat Lie response to 

now that data 
S, Tennesseo, and 
ion have been released 

ins 
VCqUOsces received by us under the Presados of 

(- iyformation Act, TF you Will write or telonhonsa kin at (262) 
os 324-5359, AESIScant Director Donald 17, Moore, Jx., of our 

oO aqpcornal “f£fairs Division will malze arraigenants Lor you to 
“rivieuw this noterial, xz 
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; - WAC existed in Menphis at the tine of pr. King's murder ste 

: “aye aE 
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oy ON tae articie vou wrote for the February 1, 1976, issue of 
Tore Pewsday. At ny instruction, a thorough Search was made of Fawakinent files at our fieadouarters, as von. as in our Honphis , Feeds itice, Armeclately after that article was publisho, 

cf ™ It vesnlted in NO suostantiation being found for the alle- 
| gations which sory. as the basis for your article: | nanrely, 

pil’ that "Several PBI informants. ..were among the most active ronvors" of the Invaters and that "FE informants actively “ore Ab ade, PAY LAGI pated in the rioting" that erupted in Nemphis on Dep AD Inv. THATCH 2B, LOGE, 
true 1 = Mr. Moore (clctached) aria | - Mx. Cochran (Colached) . 

~ 
Ext Alfons. Joss 4a, Gallagher (detached) Files & Com Jo. pyr. Leavitt (detached) ne Lr. Nevetorte (detached) \ Inverction ol = fir. Mints (dletached) bar! ell’ ~ —-] = Mrs. Metcalf (detached) err met - Telephone Roan (detached) th Spoe. dave oo. 

0. Meme. GWG2 sli. (] 2My-9 \) CONVINURD ON PACS “YO 
‘eget Coun... 3 q te ° ye ‘a Velephune Ra .. ~ ate ‘= . Sweeter Seety MAI. ROOM [_ | TELETYPE UNDE [UJ 
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oo Mr. Les Payne 
ar . : 
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ae Enclosed is a copy of a news release which was te 
ssued by the Departiucnt of Justice on April 29, 1976, - oe by 
eflecting that Attorney General Edward I]. Levi has He 
reeted that a review be made of all records in the 

Department concerniny Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. We 
are, Of course, cooperating fully in that review; and 
Ioan sure you will agree that it would be improper for 
us to comment further prior to its completion, 

Sincerely yours, 

‘GC M, Kelley 

Clarence M. Kelloy 
Dixector 
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NOTE: See Monroc to Moore memo dated 6-21-76 and captioned 4 
"Martin Luther King Murder, Inquiry frow Les Payne of 'Newsday'." u 

} gpey | alsth itt. MOLY. .eeseeseeee is fl arene, Om wlll A) etna ; 
Assoc. Dieting can the a Plan, & Eval., : 
Dep. AO RUPE VA) Wier Wee tig CEST ma tied yess Waren. of SPCC. VV essaseeeresst: 
sot. ir. pen ‘ Aaa ’ ) 
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